JESSE OWENS MEMORIAL PARK & MUSEUM
7019 County Road 203
Danville, AL 35619
256.974.3636
Fax 256.974.0336

Mailing Address
174 County Road 241
Moulton, AL 35650

December 9, 2007

Honorable Lee Sentell

State Director

Alabama Bureau of Tourism and Travel
PO Box 4927

Montgomery, AL 36103-4927

Dear Lee,

Thank you for getting the sign for the Jesse Owens Museum
on Interstate 65.

We have been trying to get this done since 1996 and ran
into many complications with the Highway Department
guidelines.

We have already registered a number of guests who visited
the museum as a result of seeing the sign.

The sign looks absolutely great and is very noticeable,
even at night.

We would like to host another meeting for you at the museum

if you would like. If you are interested in arranging this,
please give me a call at 256.974.0551 or 256.303.1811.

Sincerely,

James. E. Pinion
Board Treasurer



